NM1- 5
C-120
YEAR(S):

June-Sept. 2020



Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: John Volkerding <jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 2:21 PM

To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD; Powell, Brandon, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] C120s

Attachments: ¢120 jun jul aug sep.pdf

Happy October

| was out all of July (and part of August) with Covid. | had people helping but I’'m not sure any of these were submitted so
wanted to make sure you had them.

Have a good weekend, John

John Volkerding, PhD, Vice President

Basin Disposal, Inc., 30 Years of HSE Excellence
Disposal/Brine Plant: 200 Montana, Bloomfield, NM 87413
Recycling Plant: 10127 Hwy 550, Lybrook, NM
Office: 300 Legion, Aztec, NM 87410

Office#t:  505-334-3013

Mobile#: 505-320-2840

Faxi: 505-333-3898

Plant#:  505-632-8938

Plant#: 505-568-0058

Email:  jvolkerding@basindisposalinc.com

Email:  jvolkerding@aztecwell.com

Water _is the driving force of all nature.
Leonardo da Vinci
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Second Succesding Month

MONTHLY WATER DISPOSAL REPORT

Operator BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. Disposal System INJECTION WELL, API 3004526862
Address 200 MONTANA, BLOOMFIELD, NM County: SAN JUAN Month JUN Yr 2020
WELL LOCATION CURRENT MONTH AVERAGE
LEASE vo. |l s |rlw DISPOSED WATER INJECTION
BARRELS PRESSURES
BASIN DISPOSAL No. 1 1 F 3| 20 [11w| 157,766 1,053

API: 30-045-26862

I hereby certify that the above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief

Remarks

Signature % ~ o \—"“\(

S
Printed Name: JOHN M. VOLKERDING
Company BASIN DISPOSAL
Email Address JVOLKERDING@BASINDISPOSALINC.CC

Title GEN MANAGER Telephone No. 505-334-3013



nrick I
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Disposal System
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MONTHLY WATER DISPOSAL REPORT

Form C-1204
Renvivad Asmgent 1,10 11

Submit 1 CopytoSant F=-
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_:'. Sucoesding Month

Operator BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. Disposal System INJECTION WELL, API 3004526862
Address 200 MONTANA, BLOOMFIELD, NM County: SANJUAN ~ Month JUL Yr 2020
WELL LOCATION CURRENT MONTH AVERAGE
LEASE NO. UL s tlr DISPOSED WATER INJECTION
BARRELS PRESSURES
BASIN DISPOSAL No. 1 1 F 3| 29 [1iw 130,876 1,061

API: 30-045-26862

I hereby certify that the above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief

Remarks

\l‘k IJ.\_L\(

Signature
S
Printed Name: JOHN M. VOLKERDING
Company BASIN DISPOSAL
Email Address JVOLKERDING@BASINDISPOSALINC.CC

Title  GEN MANAGER

Telephone No.

505-334-3013



Distriz I
1515 K. Femnch D, Hobbe, KM 55240
Ditria IT
§11 3 First 51, Asieniz, NM E5210
District TTT
000 Fio Brazes Ropd, Amteg, BAL 57410
Disariz TW

%. Francis D, SantaFa KA E7303

Disposal System

Operator BASIN DISPOSAL, INC.

Ensrgv m[ea'lj.‘s-f 5.\5.\ . xkxai?am mﬁm&.ﬁlgﬁﬁ

DS D g el

Address 200 MONTANA, BLOOMFIELD, NM

Succesding

MONTHLY WATER DISPOSAL REPORT

Disposal System INJECTION WELL, API 3004526862

County: SANJUAN ~ Month AUG Yr 2020

WELL LOCATION CURRENT MONTH AVERAGE
LEASE NO. wls|tlr DISPOSED WATER INJECTION
BARRELS PRESSURES
BASIN DISPOSAL No. 1 1 F 3| 29 [1iw 126,611 1,011

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
1615 M. Famnch Dir | Hobba, MM £5240
Dntrice IT
E11 5 Farmt 32, Asseaiz WM 55100
Dserics ITT
1000 Fio Brazes Reomd, Amte, B 57410
Disariz TW
TI S 51 Framch D, SantaFa WM 57305

Disposal System

Ensrgv IV m[eﬂfﬁx ! xhxai{igam

S D

MONTHLY WATER DISPOSAL REPORT

Form C-1204
Renvivad Asmgent 1,10 11

Submit 1 CopytoSant F=-

s A

_:'. Sucoesding Month

Operator BASIN DISPOSAL, INC. Disposal System INJECTION WELL, API 3004526862
Address 200 MONTANA, BLOOMFIELD, NM County: SANJUAN  Month SEP Yr 2020
WELL LOCATION CURRENT MONTH AVERAGE
LEASE NO. UL s tlr DISPOSED WATER INJECTION
BARRELS PRESSURES
BASIN DISPOSAL No. 1 1 F 3 | 29 11w 77,843 916

API: 30-045-26862

I hereby certify that the above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief

Remarks

\l‘k IJ.\_L\(

Signature
S
Printed Name: JOHN M. VOLKERDING
Company BASIN DISPOSAL
Email Address JVOLKERDING@BASINDISPOSALINC.COM

Title  GEN MANAGER

Telephone No.

505-334-3013
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